DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X- Northern Mindanao

DIVISION Of MAWAYBAWRY CITY

Corner Don Carlos and Guingona Sts., City of Malaybalay
Telefax # 088-813-2894 or 221-4597

DIVISION MEMORANDUM / 5?
Deped-MALAYBALAY CITY DIVISION
RELEASED
/] 3 2A4M
TO: Education Program Supervisors ¥
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

FROM: EDILBER’
Schools

L. OPLENARIA
vision Superintendent

DATE: May 42, 214

SUBJECT: Addendum/Corrigendum to Unnumbered Memorandum Dated May 12, 2014
(Perpetual Ranking for Administrative Assistant I1T)

Relative to Unnumbered Memorandum Dated May 12, 2014 re: Perpetual Ranking for
Administrative Assistant [/ which will be change to a Special Ranking for Administrative Assistant
Il from Perpetua’” king of Administrative Assistant III.

Further, this office would like to inform the field for the new schedule of interview which
will be on May 28, 2014 instead on May 26, 2014. You are also required to bring calculator and
pencil to be used in the examination that will start exactly at 9:00 o’clock in the mormng to be
followed by the screening and interview at 1:00PM on the same date.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



